Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:35 PM

To: CGroup; Abbate, Frank B; Denninghoff, John P

Cc: Directors List; Administrative Assistants; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas;
Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy Rowe

Subject: Additional attachment to J4

Attachments: email_J4_FW_ From the City of Palm Bay - RE_ From the City of Palm Bay - SJHP &

Babcock Connection.pdf

At the request of the County Manager, the attachment is added to Agenda Item J.4.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe

Subject: Advanced Agenda for February 25, 2020

The advanced agenda for the February 25, 2020 Board meeting is available on the Beach for your review,
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:42 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: February 25th Agenda

Good Morning,

Today is the due date for agendas for the February 25" Board meeting. Please make sure your agendas are submitted
and the approval tracking is started.

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
phone orin writing."

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:16 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Changes to the February 25th agenda

Please note the following changes on the February 25, 2020 meeting agenda:
e Consent F.14 —dated changed in the subject line to September 30, 2019
e New Business J.3 — Item removed from list on page 2
e Consent F 15 moved to New Business J.4

The beach has been updated with this new information.

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
phone or in writing,"



